ELIZABETH GAMBRILL

BARRISTER

Curriculum Vitae



ELIZABETH GAMBRILL

JUNIOR BARRISTER

Overview

Elizabeth become a junior barrister to Richmond Chambers in December 2021. She has previous dispute resolution experience in New Zealand and internationally, across a range of civil and commercial disputes as well as regulatory investigations.

Professional Experience

Standard Chartered Bank Legal Counsel, Dispute Resolution Team

Singapore

Aug 2012 - Nov 2018

Standard Chartered is an international financial institution headquartered in London, providing a range banking services globally, with a focus on markets across Africa, Asia, and the Middle East. Elizabeth was responsible for managing civil and commercial disputes, contentious debt recovery actions, and regulatory investigations across the organisation's network.

Slaughter and May Associate, Dispute Resolution Team

London

Nov 2007 - July 2012

Crown Law Office Assistant Crown Counsel, Criminal Team

Wellington

Feb 2005 - June 2007

Bell Gully Solicitor, Litigation Department

Auckland

June 2003 – Feb 2005

Qualifications and Awards

Admitted as a Barrister & Solicitor of the High Court of New Zealand (May 2003)

Admitted as Solicitor of Senior Courts of England & Wales (non-practising) (Sept 2008)

BA/LLB (Hons), University of Auckland (2003)

New Zealand Pegasus Scholar - Pegasus Scholarship Trust, London (2006)

Gary David Memorial Prize - Stout Shield Mooting Competition winner (2002)